

## SUMMARY OF BENEFITS OF PROBATIONARY MEMBERSHIP

Please see the articles of association and GTA website for further details

Fully paid up probationary members enjoy all the services which the GTA offers, except for the use of the Association's logo. Probationary members are entitled to attend all general meetings of members of the Association but they do not have the right to speak or vote at such meetings. Probationary members may not be elected as honorary members, nor may they be counted in a quorum at a general meeting of members of the Association, or demand a poll, or be entitled to require a meeting to be held. Probationary members are not eligible to be elected as members of the GTA Council or be elected as honorary members.

### CODE OF PRACTICE

**All Members of the GTA agree to abide by the Association's Code of Practice. Please read the following list and signify your acceptance by signing below.**

1. The safety of the public shall be a priority for the Association and its members.
2. All members must be acquainted with the relevant law and comply with it in all respects.
3. A primary aim of all our members is to give good service to their customers and to the public.
4. All members shall take responsibility for the products that they sell.
5. Members shall conduct themselves in a proper and professional manner in their dealings with other members of the trade and the public.
6. Members' advertising shall be designed and worded so as not to bring the trade or its products into disrepute.
7. All members shall abide by the stated aims and objectives of the Association as published.
8. Members shall be held accountable for their actions by the Association.

I/We the undersigned, wish to apply for probationary membership of the Gun Trade Association Limited on the basis of my/our answers above and the terms and conditions applicable to probationary membership from time to time. I/We agree to abide by the GTA's Memorandum and Articles of Association, regulations, resolutions, bye-laws and codes of practice that may from time to time be approved by the Gun Trade Association Limited or its Council.

**Signature of Applicant**

**Date**

**Thank you for completing this Application. Please return it as soon as possible to:**

**The Gun Trade Association Ltd**

P.O Box 43, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire. GL20 5ZE

**Tel: 01684 291868 Fax 01684 291864**

**enquiries@gtaltd.co.uk www.gtaltd.co.uk**

President: The Earl of Shrewsbury & Talbot DL

Director: John Batley



# The Gun Trade Association Ltd

**Promoting, representing and protecting the legitimate sporting, recreational and professional Gun Trade in the UK for more than 100 years.**

## APPLICATION FOR PROBATIONARY MEMBERSHIP\*

\*SEE PAGE 3 FOR A SUMMARY OF PROBATIONARY MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA

### CONTACT DETAILS

**Business Name** .....

**Represented by** .....

**Position** .....

**Address 1** .....

**Address 2** .....

**Address 3** .....

**Town** .....

**County** .....

**Post Code** .....

**Telephone** .....

**Fax** .....

**Mobile** .....

**E-mail** .....

**Website** .....

### SCALE OF PROBATIONARY MEMBERSHIP SUBSCRIPTIONS (2018)

Subscriptions are based upon the number of people employed in your business.

**Please tick the appropriate category from the list below**

Individual Trader (without retail premises) .....	<input type="checkbox"/>	£230.00 + VAT
Small Business (1 to 3 people).....	<input type="checkbox"/>	£358.00 + VAT
Medium Business (4 to 10 people).....	<input type="checkbox"/>	£612.00 + VAT
Large Business (11 + people).....	<input type="checkbox"/>	£1298.00 + VAT

All new Members are subject to a one-off joining fee of £30.00 + VAT

**Please do not send any money with this Application Form.  
Membership subscriptions are payable by Direct Debit**

